
From: Tiffany Anderson tiffanyanderson@me.com
Subject: Fwd: Meeting Dates

Date: May 12, 2015 at 5:22 PM
To:

Begin forwarded message:

From: tiffanyanderson [mailto:tiffanyanderson@me.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 2:32 PM
To: tiffanyanderson; Kyle Hansen; Christopher K. Eley
Subject: Re: Meeting Dates
 
Kyle,
 
Pam and I have agreed on the date of 7-12-2012 @ 10:00 am. Does that work for you? 
 
Chris, 
 
I would like you to clarify your request to attend the conference scheduled to discuss my 
medical claim. In writing please disclose your intentions. If you have an offer on behalf of 
the district I am open to consideration. Will the firm that was outsourced to handle my case 
desire to be present as well? 
 
Have a great day to you all,
 
Tiffany Anderson
 
On Jun 25, 2012, at 2:00 PM, tiffanyanderson wrote:
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